

Guada Lado
Manger Regional Waste
Armidale Regional Council
135 Rusden Street
Armidale NSW 2350

27/01/2026

Subject: Armidale Waste Facility
Request for Approval of Updated Biodiversity Offset Management Plan

Dear Mrs Lado,

Thank you for submitting the Biodiversity Offset Management Plan, Version 2, dated 20 October 2025 (the BMP) on 15 December 2025 under Schedule 5, Condition 5 of MP06_0220.

I note the BMP has been updated to include changes to vegetation removal and site establishment procedures, as well as changes with implementation of the BMP.

Accordingly, I approve the Biodiversity Offset Management Plan under Schedule 5, Condition 5 of MP06_0220 as nominee of the Planning Secretary.

If there are any inconsistencies between the document and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please make the document and this letter publicly available on the project website as soon as possible.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Jake Simpson at jake.simpson@dpie.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely



Grant Rokobauer
Team Leader - Rail
Infrastructure Management
As nominee of the Planning Secretary